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Diamond Wiiliams Vo0 ‘ ~E:C
From: Milstead, Natalie [NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM]

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 3:38 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Page 1 of 3 of Schedule A-2 for Gulf Power Company's March 2011 Monthly Fuel Filing
Aftachments: 5.3.11 Revision to March Fuel Filing. pdf

A. s/Terry A. Davis
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola FL 32520
850.444.6664
tadavis@southernco.com

B. Docket No. 110001-El
C. Gulf Power Company
D. Document consists of 3 pages

E. The attached document is Page 1 of 3 of Schedule A-2 for Gulf Power Company's March
2011 Monthly Fuel Filing
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Terry A. Davis Qe Enerpy Place

Assistant Secretary and Pensacola, Florida 32520-0786
Assistant Treasurer
Tel B50 444 6664
Fax 850.444 6076
TADAVIS@scuthernco.com
A SOUTHERN ﬂlﬂtm
May 3, 2011

Ms. Ann Cole, Comnission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard QOak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 110001-El

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed is Page 1 of 3 of Schedule A-2 for Guif Power Company's March 2011
Monthly Fuel Filing which was inadvertently omitted in the PDF file submitted in the
original filing. The Excel version of Gulf's March 2011 Monthly Fuel Filing
previously provided included this page.

Sincerely,

nbm

Enclosures

cc w/enclosure: Florida Public Service Commission

Michael C. Barrett
Division ot Auditing and Safety
Lynn Deamer
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

INRE: Fusi and Purchased Power Cast )
Recovary Clause with Generating )
)

Performance Incantive Factor

Docket No.: 110001-El

CERTIFICATE OF GERVICE
{ HEREBY CEm1FYmtatmeoopyofmeforegolmwastumishedhyelsctmnicmailmisam&yolmy, 2011, on tha following:

John T. Bumett

Dianne M. Triplett

Prograss Enargy Service Co.
P. O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg FL 33733-4042
lohn.burett@ pgnmail.com

Patrick K. Wiggins

Post Office Drawer 1657
Tallahagses, FL 32302
wiggiaw @ gmail.com

Randy B. Miller

White Springs Agricuitural
Chemicals

PO Box 300

15483 Southeast 78" Street
White Sptings, FL 32096

Paul Lewls, Jr.

Prograss Energy Florida, Inc.
108 E. College Ave., Ste. 800
Taliahassee FL 32301

paullewisir@panmall.com

Vieki Kaufman

Jon Moyla

Keefe Anchors Giordon & Moyle PA
118 N. Gadsden St,

Tallahassee, FL 32301

ykavutman @kagmlaw.com
imovie @ kagmlaw.com

Captain Allan Jungels
AFLSALACL-ULGSC

139 Bames Drive, Suite 1
Tyndali AFB, FL 32403-5319
Alian.jungeis @ tyndall.af.mil

John T, Butler, Esq.

Senior Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach FL 33408-0420

john._butlerfpl.com

Paula K. Brown

Tampa Electric Company
P. 0. Box 111

Tampa FL 338601

James D. Beasiey, Esq.

J. Jeffry Wahlen

Attomeys for Tampa Electric Co.
Ausisy & McMullen

P. O. Box 381

Tallahassse FL 32302
Ibeasley@augley.com

AFFIRM

Dan Moore

316 Maxwail Road, Suite 400
Alpharetta, GA 30009

JR. Kally

P. Christensen

C. Rehwinksl

Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street, Rm. 812
Tailahassee, FL 32389- 1400
ghristenson.patty@leg.ctate.flus
Hehwinksel. Charles @ leg.state.fl.us
Kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us

Michaei C. Barrett

Div Of Economic Regulation

F! Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd
“Tallahasses, F1 32399-0850

Florida Bar No.

BEGGS & LANE
P. O. Box 12950

e
~ RUSSELL A. BADDERS
" Florida Bar No. 007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 0827588

Jennifer Crawford, Sr. Attomay
Office of General Counse!

FL Public Servica Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850
icravfor@pec staje.fl.us

Kenneth Hoffman

Florida Power & Light Co.

215 8. Monroe Street, Sta. 810
Tallahassee FL 32301-1859

Ken.Hoffman @ fpi.com

Mr. Thomas A. Geoffroy

Florida Public Utilities Company
PO Box 3395

Waest Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395
igeofiroy @fpuc.com

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoaklay & Stewast, P.A,
215 South Monroe St., Suite 6§18
Tallahassee, Fiorida 32301

bkeating @ gunster.com

James W. Brew

F, Alvin Taylor

Brickfield, Burchette, et al,, P.C.
1025 Thomas Jeiferson St., NW
Eighth Floor, Wast Tawer
Washington, DC 20007-5201

Ibhrew@bbrslaw.com
atavigr@bbrsiaw.com

Robert Scheffel Wright

JohnT. LaVia, Ul

Young Law Firm

225 5. Adams Streat, Suite 200
Tallahassaee FL 32301

Pensacola FL 32591-2950

{850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Guif Power Company



SCHEDULE A-2

PAGE10F23
CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AND INTEREST PROVISION
GULF POWER COMPANY
FOR THE MONTH OF: MARCH 2011
CURRENT MONTH _ PERIOCD -TO - DATE
s DIFFERENCE H DIFFERENCE
ACTUAL ESTIMATED AMOUNT ($5) % ACTUAL ESTIMATED AMOUNT {$) %

A, Fuol Cost & Net Power Transactions ’

1 Fuol Cost of System Net Generation 37,304,710.00 48,069,951 (10.765,241,00} (22.39) 114,765,096.52 126,277,796 (11,512,697.08) (9.12)
1a Other Gonoration 238,564.60 143,143 95,421.60 66.656 987,975.17 415,615 572,360.17 137.71
2 Fuel Cost of Power Sold {2.695,505.2T; (5,670,000} 2,973,490.73 52.44 {4.350,393.34) (10,537,000) 6,156,606.66 58.71
3 Fuel Cost - Purchased Powor 1.670,812.75 1,294 000 37641275 29.12 15,224 727 66 11,498,000 3,726,727.66 2.4
3a Demand & Non-Fudl Cost Purchasod Power 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 000
3b Enorgy Payments 1o Qualifying Facilitios 724,739.20 1} 724,739.20 100.00 2,483,697.74 ] 2,493,697.74 100.00
4 Enorgy Cost - Economy Purchases 0.00 o] 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0 0.00 0.00
5 Hodging Softioment Cost 1,430.503.00 Q 1,430,503.00 100.00 3,749,156.00 ) 0 3,749,156.00 100.00
& Tolal Fual & Not Powor Transactions 38,672,820.28 43,837,094 (5.164,273.72) {11.78) 132,870,262.15 127,654 411 5,.215,851.15 4.09
7 AdjustmentsTo Fuel Cost” {1,702.16} 0 {1,702.1 100.00 24.132.90 - 0 24,132.90 100.00
B Adi. Total Fuel & Not Power Transactions 38,671,1168.12 43837054 (5185975 88) {(11.78) 132,804,395 05 127654411 5,.230,884.05 4.10
B. KWH Salos

1 Jurisdictional Sales - ’ 742,268,526 811,583,000 {69.294.474) (8.54) 2,447 558,805 2,442 619,000 4,939,805 0.20
2 Non-Jjurisdictional Salos 24,832 853 ggﬁg,ooo !1,529.14![ (6.88) B?&f,m 82,089,000 4972773 8.06
3 Total Tetrilorial Sales. 767,121,379 mgﬁ,mo {71 I123|821! . {8.48) %534.620.573 ) 2.524;08.000 9‘912,578 ’ 0.29
4 Jutis. Salos as 4 of Tota) Terr, Salos 96.7629 96.8183 {0.0564) {0.08) 96.5651 96.7486 {D.1835) (0.19)

*{Gain)Loss on salos of natural gas and costs of contract dispuo ltigation.
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